FACILITIES & OPERATIONS DIVISION
SWEETWATER  ''30Fifth Avenus « Chula Vista, CA 91911-2896
85-6060 e FAX -
UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT ©19)3 o FAX (619) 420-0339

MOISES G. AGUIRRE, Ed.D.
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT OF
FACILITIES & OPERATIONS

DATE: July 29, 2016
TO: Board of Trustees, and Dr. Karen Janney, Superintendent
FROM: Moisés G. Aguirre, Assistant Superintendent of Facilities & Operations

RE: Nutrition Services Enclosures Update

Our school campuses extend across several acres, which represents multiple means through which
we can serve students with nutritious food. With the installation of mini cafeterias, the Nutrition
Services Department will be able to expand their scope of service and will be given the opportunity
to bring the cafeteria to the students.

Nutrition Services has to be nimble and proactive in providing a great dining experience wherever
students are congregating. The mini cafeteria concept cuts down on travel time, affording the
students an opportunity to socialize and receive a highly satisfying and nutritious meal. This allows
us to increase the number of students who participate in our meal program. During a pilot program
at San Ysidro High School (SYH) last year, there was an eight percent growth in meals served; thus
validating the investment, and more importantly, reducing the time students have to wait to be
served.

Attached is a picture of the mini cafeteria enclosure that was installed at San Ysidro High School
during the 2015-16 school year.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at moises.aguirre @sweetwaterschools.org.
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